ATTACHMENT 1
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PART 2 – RFP RESPONSE APPLICATION

	Proposal Cover Sheet

	Organization Name: ____________________________________________________________

Address: _______________________________________________________________________

Telephone: _________________   Fax: ___________________   SAM #: ___________________

Email: ______________________________________   DUNS #: __________________________

Contact Person: ________________________________________________________________

Total Amount of Funds Requested: WIOA __________________   TANF YDP _______________

Federal ID #: ____________________________________________________________________

Minority Business Owner: _______________________________________________________

Certifying Agency: ______________________________________________________________



	Check applicable category:

	
	Private-for-Profit Corporation
	
	Public or Private Not-for-Profit Corporation

	
	Business and/or Trade Association
	
	Governmental Units Including Municipalities

	
	Community-based Organizations
	
	Lehigh & Northampton County School Districts

	
	Labor Organizations
	
	Minority and Women Owned Businesses



By typing their name in the space below, proposer acknowledges that they have read, understand and agree to the proposal application instructions including the budget and costs requirements.




____________________________________________________________________________________
Name of Officer, Chair or Official who has authority to bind the organization. Failure to sign will deem your proposal non-responsive.







UNDERLINE THE PROGRAM DESIGN OPTION TO BE DELIVERED
A SEPARATE PROPOSAL IS REQUIRED FOR EACH PROGRAM DESIGN

PART I
WIOA OUT-OF-SCHOOL YOUTH (OSY) PROGRAMS 

OPTION 1: OUTREACH PLAN TO RECALL OUT-OF-SCHOOL YOUTH

OPTION 2: ADULT EDUCATION AND FAMILY LITERACY PROVIDERS DELIVERING GED INSTRUCTION TO LEHIGH VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL DROPOUTS BETWEEN THE AGES OF 17-24

OPTION 3: POSTSECONDARY OR TECHNICAL EDUCATION

OPTION 4: FULL SERVICE OUT-OF-SCHOOL YOUTH OPTION


PART II
TANF YDP IN-SCHOOL SCHOOL YOUTH (ISY) PROGRAMS 

OPTION 1: DUAL ENROLLMENT/EARLY COLLEGE

OPTION 2: CAREERLINKING ACADEMIES

OPTION 3: FULL SERVICE IN-SCHOOL YOUTH OPTION











	Proposal Responsiveness Checklist

This form will be used prior to referring the proposal for consideration by the evaluation committee. You may wish to use it before submitting the proposal to assure that all required documents have been submitted and required elements have been addressed. Proposals found lacking any of the below elements may not be considered.

	
	Proposal was submitted by the deadline

	
	All required attachments and exhibits are included

	
	All required forms submitted and signed including cover sheet and budget

	
	All questions completed

	
	Budget is in proper format. Complete and within cost category limits. Indirect Cost Rate agreement per the instructions submitted or overhead detailed in budget.

	
	Administrative costs are not more than five percent (5%) 

	
	The rate of profit proposed is ____ %

	
	Required signatures are included

	
	The proposal has required elements necessary to be successful or to meet required objectives

	
	Audit or financial statements are provided



	Staff Concerns

	
	Were there any concerns identified in proposer’s audit, financial statements, compliance reports, or management letter?

	
	If yes, are the concerns of such magnitude that proposer’s understanding and compliance with the law or ability to assure fiscal responsibility are questionable?

	
	Other concerns not listed

	
	What issues will have to be clarified prior to contract finalization?







[bookmark: _Hlk214270773]PROPOSAL APPLICATION FORM
	Executive Summary

	A. Name of the program to be delivered:


	B. Please provide an executive summary (description) of your proposed program. Do not exceed two hundred fifty (250) words. Explain how you will identify youth who meet the eligibility criteria and provide a menu of services to them that will result in meeting the required performance measures.




	C. In one hundred fifty (150) words or less, if the proposer is an out-of-area provider, explain why selecting your entity will bring value to the WBLV local area. 

This question does not have to be answered for entities located in the Lehigh Valley.



SECTION 1
ORGANIZATION INFORMATION
	Corporate Information

	1.1
	Type of organization.
Note: If a public entity or public education entity, please so indicate and skip questions 1.7 through 1.10 and 1.12 through 1.13.
	

	1.2
	State of incorporation.
	

	1.3
	Number of years in business in the United States.
	

	1.4
	Registered to do business in the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania.

Note: Proposer must be registered and licensed in the Commonwealth if selected prior to the agreement execution.
	[bookmark: Check1]|_| Yes
	|_| No

	1.5
	Corporation is subsidiary or wholly owned corporation of another corporation.
	|_| Yes
	|_| No

	1.6
	Name of parent corporation if applicable.
	

	1.7
	State of incorporation of parent corporation.
	

	1.8
	Length of time in business in the United States.
	

	1.9
	If proposer is a subsidiary/affiliate corporation, a copy of the parent company’s audit or financial statement is attached.
	|_| Yes
	|_| No

	1.10
	Proposer is a for-profit entity and performs program-specific audits. Proposer has attached two (2) program-specific audits of two (2) different sub-grantor agencies.
	|_| Yes
	|_| No

	1.11
	Proposer is a not-for-profit or public entity and has attached an organization-wide audit for the immediately previous two (2) program years.
	|_| Yes
	|_| No

	1.12
	Proposer’s major line of business is the delivery of workforce development services.
	|_| Yes
	|_| No

	1.13
	Proposer or its parent company has filed a petition in bankruptcy in the past seven (7) years.
	|_| Yes
	|_| No

	1.14
	Have any of the proposer’s officers been convicted of a felony, including a crime involving fraud, embezzlement, theft, or conversion?
	|_| Yes
	|_| No







SECTION 2
PAST EXPERIENCE AND PERFORMANCE
	Experience and Performance

	2.1
	Proposer’s organization serves non-WIOA youth.
	|_| Yes
	|_| No

	2.2
	Ages of non-WIOA youth served by proposer.
	Ages:

	2.3
	Proposer’s non-WIOA program provides (check all that apply):

	
	|_| Postsecondary Education
|_| Adult Education – GED
|_| Services to Foster Care Youth
|_| Adult Literacy Basic Skills
|_| English Language Skills
|_| Registered Apprenticeship
|_| Services to Disabled Youth
	|_| Services to Ex-Offender Youth
|_| Services to Homeless/Runaways
|_| Services to Economically Disadvantaged Youth
|_| Services to Youth Aging Out of Foster Care
|_| Services to Returning Vets Under 24
|_| Services to Pregnant or Parenting Youth
|_| Other: ____________________________________

	2.4
	If proposer answered “Yes” to Question 2.1, did proposer have to meet performance?
	|_| Yes
	|_| No

	2.5
	Explain any failure to meet performance metrics:

	2.6
	Proposer currently or in the past has provided WIOA services to youth. If no, skip to Question 2.9.
	|_| Yes
	|_| No

	2.7
	Name of local workforce boards for which youth services were provided and the period during which services were provided.
	Name:
Address:
Contact:
Year(s):
Phone:

	
	
	Name:
Address:
Contact:
Year(s):
Phone:

	
	
	Name:
Address:
Contact:
Year(s):
Phone:



	Experience and Performance (continued)

	2.8
	Workforce Board #1

Number of WIOA youth served annually
Number of TANF YDP youth served annually

Met all youth performance measures?
	Board #1

WIOA Youth _____
TANF YDP Youth _____

|_| Yes                |_| No

	
	Workforce Board #2

Number of WIOA youth served annually
Number of TANF YDP youth served annually

Met all youth performance measures?
	Board #2

WIOA Youth _____
TANF YDP Youth _____

|_| Yes                |_| No

	
	Workforce Board #3

Number of WIOA youth served annually
Number of TANF YDP youth served annually

Met all youth performance measures?
	Board #3

WIOA Youth _____
TANF YDP Youth _____

|_| Yes                |_| No

	2.9
	Explain any failure to meet performance in the local areas in which proposer delivered services:



	2.10
	Has proposer been subject to monitoring or audit findings which are still unresolved or require payback in the past three (3) years?
	|_| Yes
	|_| No

	
	If yes, explain:










	Experience and Performance (continued)

	2.11
	Proposer has experience in delivering the following services since 2014 for the number of years indicated to WIOA or non-WIOA youth:
	Yes
	No
	Years

	
	Outreach
	
	
	

	
	Recruitment
	
	
	

	
	Assessment
	
	
	

	
	Assessment for Support
	
	
	

	
	Case Management
	
	
	

	
	Referral to Postsecondary Education
	
	
	

	
	Development of Internship Worksites
	
	
	

	
	GED (Must be Adult Ed & Family Literacy Act Provider)
	
	
	

	
	Postsecondary Education/Training 
	
	
	

	
	On-The-Job Training (OJT)
	
	
	

	
	Apprenticeship
	
	
	

	
	Job Placement
	
	
	

	
	Follow-up
	
	
	

	
	Other (please specify:
	
	
	

	
	












SECTION 3
PROGRAM DESIGN CAPABILITY TO PROVIDE SERVICES

3.1 If proposer is a school district in the Lehigh Valley proposing to contact youth who have dropped out of high school or youth who have graduated but did not go on to postsecondary school, please respond only to Question 3.1 in Section 3.

a. How many youth does the school district propose to contact on a monthly basis?


b. How will the school district communicate and report to the WBLV regarding the youth identified and agreeing to come into the career center or to make an appointment with a case manager?


c. What support will be needed from the WBLV?

ALL OTHER PROPOSER

3.2 Provide a flow chart which tracks the youth through your program beginning with outreach, recruitment, intake and eligibility determination, assessment and program activities to be provided ending with placement in unsubsidized jobs or exiting into an enrollment into postsecondary education as Attachment _____.

In one hundred fifty (150) words or less, please explain the flow chart.




3.3 Attach proposer’s organizational chart. List the additional staff positions that will be needed to carry out the proposed program design.




3.4 Provide a schedule for program activities.












3.5 SERVICES TO BE OFFERED TO THE YOUTH

Please check the services to be offered and provide a short description of the service. The boxes will expand to accommodate your response:

	Y/N
	SERVICE/ACTIVITY
	DESCRIPTION

	
	Outreach
	

	
	Recruitment
	

	
	Eligibility Determination
	

	
	Program Services Orientation
	

	
	Case Management
	

	
	English Language Leaner Accommodations
	

	
	Assessment (identify the tools or software)
	

	
	Career Plan
	

	
	Employability Skills
	

	
	Leadership Skills
	

	
	Internship/Worksite Development
	

	
	Work Experience/Internship
	

	
	GED Delivery
Required: Proposer is an Adult Ed & Family Literacy Act Provider
	

	
	Postsecondary Education
Required: Proposer is a Technical School or Community College
	

	
	Tutoring
	

	
	Supportive Service Needs Determination
	

	
	Apprenticeship
Proposer is an employer operating a Registered Apprenticeship Program.
	

	
	Employer Provided Skills Training
Proposer is an employer seeking to provide a work experience followed by OJT.
	

	
	Placement
	

	
	Follow-up
	






SECTION 4
SERVICE PROVIDER CAPABILITIES – CASE MANAGEMENT & COUNSELING

4.1 Based on the response to Section 3, Question 3.3, identify the participant-case manager ratio and explain rationale for the participant-case manager ration requested.



4.2 What training will be needed to prepare program staff to deliver the services proposed? 


Indicate staff training assistance needed from the WBLV, such as data entry, eligibility, etc. 


Please provide a requested schedule for staff training delivery.


4.3 What process will be implemented to monitor case manager delivery of required program elements and compliance with required documentation?




























4.4 Indicate “Y” or “N” followed by a short description of the activity. If not assigned to the case manager, indicate staff that will be responsible for the activity:

	Y/N
	CASE MANAGER RESPONSIBILITY
	DESCRIPTION OF ACTIVITY OR STAFF PROVIDING ACTIVITY

	
	Identify program applicants
	

	
	Orientation
	

	
	Assessment
	

	
	Counseling/Guidance
	

	
	Case Notes
	

	
	Employability Skills
	

	
	Financial Literacy
	

	
	Leadership
	

	
	Racking participant activities
	

	
	Data Entry
	

	
	Follow-up (indicate frequency of contact)
	

	
	Assessment for Supportive Services
	

	
	Distribution of Supportive Services
	

	
	Interviewing Skills
	

	
	Resume Assistance
	

	
	Collection of Timesheets
	

	
	Matching youth to an ITA, if applicable
	



4.5 Describe the following:

a. Special approaches related to the participant target group(s) proposed to be served.


b. How case managers will track and document participant’s participation in the program.


c. Education and experience required case manager positions.





SECTION 5
PLACEMENT/RETENTION

5.1 Will proposer employer job development/placement staff?

|_| Yes                |_| No

5.2 Indicate “Y” or “N” for all job development/placement staff responsibilities followed by a short description of their responsibilities.

	Y/N
	CASE MANAGER RESPONSIBILITY
	DESCRIPTION 

	
	Youth Recruitment
	

	
	Employer Recruitment
	

	
	Work Experience/Internship Worksite Development
	

	
	Matching youth to worksites
	

	
	Job Development
	

	
	Job Placement
	

	
	Other (List)
	



5.3 Provide education and experience required for job development staff.



5.4 If applicable, what will the schedule be for worksite development?



5.5 How will proposer assure internships are related to youths’ educational and career plan?



5.6 Describe the proposer’s system for tracking and verifying youth time and attendance in an internship or work experience.



5.7 How will apprenticeship placements be encouraged?







SECTION 6
SERVICE PROVIDER CAPABILITY – PERFORMANCE

6.1 After reviewing the six (6) youth performance measures provided for under WIOA, describe the strategies that will be used to attain and exceed the measures.



6.2 How will proposer track and report performance to WBLV on a monthly basis?



6.3 How will youth incentives be used to encourage youth achievement and performance?



6.4 Attach proposer’s monitoring protocol and indicate the schedule for monitoring program activities:

a. For program operations, if proposer uses the Commonwealth’s monitoring protocol, please indicate.


b. For fiscal operations, if the proposer uses the Commonwealth’s monitoring protocol, please indicate.


6.5 Please attach a program progress tracker for items to be accomplished by proposer during the first ninety (90) days of the program start on January 1, 2026.

6.6 Describe proposer’s record keeping system and the elements of each record for:

a. Participant records, including required documents, eligibility, case notes, timely data entry.


b. Fiscal records.


c. Invoice supporting documentation.

d. Staff personnel and time documentation.


e. Does proposer use documentation management solution allowing proposers to be paperless? If yes, how will records be accessible to the WBLV for the record retention period?



6.7 All title to records will remain with the WBLV. Does proposer agree to turn over all program and fiscal records related to the sub-grant agreement to the WBLV upon sub-grant agreement end?

|_| Yes                |_| No





























SECTION 7
ORGANIZATIONAL CAPABILITY - FISCAL
	Fiscal Integrity

	7.1
	Does proposer attest that there is no conflict of interest in the award of an agreement to proposer?
	|_| Yes
	|_| No

	
	If yes, describe:

	7.2
	Proposer’s Cost Allocation Plan (CAP) is signed by an independent CPA firm & applies to corporate and local costs.
	|_| Yes
	|_| No

	7.3
	Proposer has included their CAP as Attachment ____.

WBLV will not reimburse detailed overhead without approved CAP
	|_| Yes
	|_| No

	7.4
	The CAP methodology is square footage, time, number of employees, numbers of participants, and other.
	|_| Yes
	|_| No

	7.5
	An Indirect Cost Rate (ICR) is included in proposer’s budget.
	|_| Yes
	|_| No

	7.6
	The ICR has been approved by a Federal cognizant agency?
	|_| Yes
	|_| No

	7.7
	Proposer has attached a copy of the approved ICR plan as Attachment _____.

Alert: If the response to 7.6 above is No or the approved plan is not attached, the proposal will be deemed non-responsive.
	|_| Yes
	|_| No

	7.8
	Proposal budget includes aggregated overhead with a separate budget sheet detailing all overhead costs.

Alert: If the response to 9.8 above is No or the approved plan is not attached, the proposal will be deemed non-responsive.
	|_| Yes
	|_| No

	7.9
	Budget has been completed using WBLV budget forms.

Alert: If the response to 9.9 above is No or the approved plan is not attached, the proposal will be deemed non-responsive.
	|_| Yes
	|_| No

	7.10
	All salaries have been disclosed, and no salary exceeds the GS Level II Executive Salary Cap of $225,700 for 2025.
	|_| Yes
	|_| No

	7.11
	Budget includes merit increases for staff which do not exceed three percent (3%) per employee.
	|_| Yes
	|_| No

	7.12
	Budget includes performance bonus or incentives.

Alert: The WBLV will not reimburse staff performance bonus or incentive pay.
	|_| Yes
	|_| No







	Fiscal Integrity (continued)

	7.13
	A copy of the proposer’s organization’s pay and classification scheduled is included as Attachment ____ (required).
	|_| Yes
	|_| No

	7.14
	Fringe Benefits
	Paid by Grant Budget
	Cost and/or Percentage of Wage, If Applicable

	
	Employee Health
	|_| Yes
	|_| No
	

	
	Employee + Spouse Health
	|_| Yes
	|_| No
	

	
	Employee + Child Health
	|_| Yes
	|_| No
	

	
	Employee + Family Health
	|_| Yes
	|_| No
	

	
	Retirement Contribution
	|_| Yes
	|_| No
	

	
	Employee Disability
	|_| Yes
	|_| No
	

	
	Employee Life Insurance
	|_| Yes
	|_| No
	

	
	Employee Dental
	|_| Yes
	|_| No
	

	
	Employee + Spouse Dental
	|_| Yes
	|_| No
	

	
	Employee + Child Dental
	|_| Yes
	|_| No
	

	
	Employee + Family Dental
	|_| Yes
	|_| No
	

	
	Employee Vision
	|_| Yes
	|_| No
	

	
	Employee + Spouse Vision
	|_| Yes
	|_| No
	

	
	Employee + Child Vision
	|_| Yes
	|_| No
	

	
	Employee + Family Vision
	|_| Yes
	|_| No
	

	
	Employer Retirement Contribution
	|_| Yes
	|_| No
	

	
	Vacation Pay
	Days/Year
	
	

	
	Sick Pay
	Days/Year
	
	

	
	No sick or vacation pay employees receive Paid Leave Times
	Days/Year
	
	

	
	Employees may cash out their vacation time
	|_| Yes
	|_| No
	This will be considered in conjunction with total wage.

	7.15
	Proposer has attached their holiday schedule as Attachment _____.
	|_| Yes
	|_| No

	7.16
	Proposer agrees to conform their local onsite employees to the WBLV holiday schedule and open and closure schedules.
	|_| Yes
	|_| No

	7.17
	Are costs for leases of space, equipment, software, or licenses paid to proposer, a subsidiary, affiliate or related company?
	|_| Yes
	|_| No

	Fiscal Integrity (continued)

	7.18
	Proposer has included the cost of proprietary material in their budget.

Alert: WBLV will not pay for the cost of proprietary materials.
	|_| Yes
	|_| No

	7.19
	Proposer requires advance payments. 
Alert: WBLV does not make advance payments.
	|_| Yes
	|_| No

	7.20
	Is proposer leveraging funds?
	|_| Yes
	|_| No

	
	If yes, describe:

	7.21
	Proposer agrees to be responsible for disallowed costs related to their management to their management and delivery of services.
	|_| Yes
	|_| No

	7.22
	Proposer has the ability to repay disallowed costs using non-Federal funds.
	|_| Yes
	|_| No

	7.23
	Describe proposer’s sources of non-Federal funds:

	7.24
	Proposer is a commercial organization and is proposing profit at
	_______%

	7.25
	Profit does not exceed eight percent (8%) of the budget excluding participant payments.
	|_| Yes
	|_| No

	7.26
	Proposer is providing TANF YDP services in other local areas.
	|_| Yes
	|_| No

	7.27
	Total number of locations in which proposer is delivering TANF YDP services.
	_______

	7.28
	Proposer can provide supporting documentation with their invoices (timesheets, mileage sheets, telephone bills, etc.)
	|_| Yes
	|_| No

	7.29
	Describe the education, certifications and experience required of fiscal staff locally and corporate, if applicable:










	Fiscal Integrity (continued)

	7.30
	Name and account number of proposer’s bank.
(Not required for public institutions or current providers)
	Bank Name: 

_______________________

Account Number:

_______________________

	7.31
	Two credit references and contact information other than the bank.
(Not required for public institutions or current providers)

1. 

2. 

	7.32
	Administrative costs do not exceed five percent (5%).
	|_| Yes
	|_| No

	7.33
	Proposal Response Package is signed by a Corporate Officer.
	|_| Yes
	|_| No

	
	Corporate Officer Signature:
	

	
	Corporate Officer Print Name:
	

	
	Signature Date:
	















REFERENCE FORM
The below named organization is in the process of responding to a Request for Proposal (RFP) released by the Workforce Board Lehigh Valley (WBLV) for the provision of workforce services to eligible participants with Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act of 2014 (WIOA) and Temporary Assistance for Needy Families Youth Development Plan (TANF YDP) grants. The RFP requires proposers to provide references from at least two (2) organizations which can comment on the proposer’s capacity to provide the services proposed. Please complete and sign the reference form and email it to info@workforcelv.org, attention RFP for PY2026 Youth Program Services.
	Proposer Information

	Proposer Organization:
	

	Proposer Representative or Contact Signing Below for Organization:
	

	Title of Authorizing Signatory:
	

	The undersigned individual certifies that they are authorized to represent the above-named organization.

	Signature:
	

	Date:
	



	For Completion by the Organization Providing the Reference

	Name of Person Completing Form:
	

	Title:
	

	Signature:
	











	Please check all services provided by the proposer organization for your entity:

	
	Eligibility determination

	
	Assessment

	
	Development of Individual Service Strategy

	
	Case management and counseling

	
	Data entry

	
	Work Experience

	
	Citizenship Training

	
	Occupational Skills Training

	
	Referral to training

	
	Basic Skills Remediation/GED Preparation (Please Circle)

	
	Job placement

	
	Job search assistance

	
	Career Pathways

	
	Other (Please describe):



	Please check the box that best describes the population served by the proposer (check all boxes which apply):

	
	Low-income individuals

	
	Basic Skills Deficient individuals

	
	Individuals with a documented disability

	
	English Language Learners

	
	Ex-Offender Youth

	
	Pregnant or Parenting Youth

	
	High School Dropouts

	
	Other (Please Describe):

	
	

	[bookmark: _Hlk213416250]Period of time this work was performed (check all which apply):

	
	Program Year 2020 – 2021 (July 1, 2020 – June 30, 2021)

	
	Program Year 2021 – 2022 (July 1, 2021 – June 30, 2022)

	
	Program Year 2022 – 2023 (July 1, 2022 – June 30, 2023)

	
	Program Year 2023 – 2024 (July 1, 2023 – June 30, 2024)

	
	Program Year 2024 – 2025 (July 1, 2024 – June 30, 2025)



	Please rate the following factors relative to this agency’s effectiveness, on a scale of one (1) to five (5), with five (5) being the highest/best:

	Quality of Services

	1
	2
	3
	4
	5

	Delivering the services as provided under their agreement

	1
	2
	3
	4
	5

	Proposer met all performance objectives

	1
	2
	3
	4
	5

	Communication with Board staff

	1
	2
	3
	4
	5

	Timeliness (meeting deadline and adherence to contract schedule)

	1
	2
	3
	4
	5

	Day-to-day responsiveness

	1
	2
	3
	4
	5

	Hiring and retaining competent staff

	1
	2
	3
	4
	5

	Supervising and motivating staff

	1
	2
	3
	4
	5

	Assessment, case management, career plan development, and referral/provision of appropriate services to participants

	1
	2
	3
	4
	5

	Management of case files, and case notes both hard copy and system copy including data entry

	1
	2
	3
	4
	5




	Please rate the following factors relative to this agency’s effectiveness, on a scale of one (1) to five (5), with five (5) being the highest/best (continued):

	Administrative and financial management

	1
	2
	3
	4
	5

	Conforming to contract requirements and to standards of good business practices

	1
	2
	3
	4
	5

	Forecasting and controlling costs

	1
	2
	3
	4
	5

	Willingness to cooperate with and assist when confronted with unanticipated circumstances

	1
	2
	3
	4
	5

	Overall experience with this proposer

	1
	2
	3
	4
	5



	Please respond to the following to the best of your knowledge:

	Has the proposer failed to complete any contract?
	|_| Yes
	|_| No

	Has any contract between the proposer and your organization been terminated due to alleged poor performance or default?
	|_| Yes
	|_| No

	Has the proposer been found to be in violation of any provision of Federal, state or local regulations in a financial audit report, monitoring report or other review?
	|_| Yes
	|_| No

	Has the proposer or any key staff been barred from bidding on Federal contracts or from doing work with any state or local government or any other workforce board?
	|_| Yes
	|_| No

	Has any audit of a contract/program operated by proposer included questioned costs that have been or are subject to repayment?
	|_| Yes
	|_| No

	Would you say this respondent (and its key staff) has conducted itself with a high degree of integrity?
	|_| Yes
	|_| No

	Would you contract with the proposer organization again?
	|_| Yes
	|_| No



	Provide any general comments you feel you would like to add:

	



The Workforce Board Lehigh Valley thanks you for taking the time to complete this reference form.
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